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The Most Wanted Electronics This Week

Angelique V. <anglquevaldez@gmail.com>

Fw: Gizmogo's💻 Most 📲 Wanted 🔥
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Angelique Valdez <angelique@gizmogo.com> Fri, May 7, 2021 at 10:01 AM
To: Angelique Valdez <anglquevaldez@gmail.com>

Angelique
Valdez 

Digital Marketing Manager
Gizmogo 
13771 Norton Ave, Chino, CA 91710
www.Gizmogo.com 

From: Gizmogo <service@gizmogo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 10:18 AM

To: Angelique Valdez <angelique@gizmogo.com>

Subject: Gizmogo's💻 Most 📲 Wanted 🔥
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Whether you're looking to clean out your
drawers, or have some extra cash to burn,

Gizmogo is the place to sell your electronics
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Wing
5G
Let your imagination fly with the Wing 5G. This LG device keeps soaring to the
top of our hot sellers list. Capture video at the same time with front and rear
cameras - a innovative move for LG. With a battery of 4000 mAh, the special
effects and capture modes
will keep the video enthusiasts busy for hours on
end. 
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MacBook
Pro 13-Inch (2019)

With 2.8CPU performance, one of the most advanced neural engines for

animation speed and up to 20 hours of battery life, the handy MacBook Pro 13-
inch is reliable and advanced.
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Samsung
Galaxy S21 Ultra 5G
With almost life-like motion filmed by the 8K video installed into the Samsung
Galaxy S21 Ultra 5G, your latest film project will be a show stopper. With the
super-high resolution camera, each moment is picture perfect. The 4,000 mAh
battery will keep it going
into the late evening hours of filming. 
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Phantom
4 Advanced Plus Drone

Fully equipped with a 1-inch 20-megapixel sensor capable of shooting 4K/60 fps

video and Burst Mode stills at 14 fps, the Phantom 4 Advanced Plus Drone is
everything a drone lover can ask for. And with three main flight modes - Position,

Sport and Atti - the
fun and activities will never end.
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MDR
Z7 Headphones
Sony's very own MDR Z7 headphones Wide Soundstage Reproduction up to
100 kHz, Balanced output capable for perfect signal separation and sound
quality, and Ergonomic ear pads gives off an amazing sound with a total wrap
around feel and crisp acoustic sound. 
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Galaxy
Tab S7+

With the Qualcomm Snapdragon 865 Plus Mobile Platform processor, this tablet
only knows hyper speed. Best for gaming and easy multitasking, this compact

tablet will surely keep up with you throughout the day. 

Ways You Can Earn Even MORE Ca$h

Help Your Business Earn Cash

Gizmogo's Enterprise Affiliate Program
helps both your business and the
environment. See how you can earn extra
cash through your business today.

 

Flying Solo? Entrepreneurs
Welcome.

With the Brand Ambassador Program, you
can earn endless commission just by
referring friends and family to use your
referral code.  

 

Learn
More Learn
More
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We Care About the Envrionment. Are You
Doing Your Part to Recycle E-waste?
 
How
Gizmogo Goes Green
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